From: Thompson, Dan

To: Freibert, Charlie
Sent: 2/13/2009 6:47:42 AM
Subject: Re: Wind capacity committed to PJM market

Hi Charlie. | was traveling yesterday and today, but | will plan to call you this afternoon when | finish with my meeting here .
Dan

This electronic message and all contents contain information which may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from
disclosure. Sent via Invenergy LLC Blackberry Enterprise Server.

From: Freibert, Charlie

To: Thompson, Dan

Sent: Thu Feb 12 12:01:35 2009

Subject: Wind capacity committed to PIM market

Dan

bl

Is the 99MWs at Grand Ridge that we are discussing in our draft agreement committed to the PJM
Market in 2010 and longer? | would think not but PJM has asked us the question with our PTP
TSRequest. | am thinking that this is no wind gen not yet committed to anyone.

Thanks,

Charlie Freibert

Director Energy Marketing
E.ON US - LG&E/KU

220 West Main Street
Louisville, KY 40202
0502-627-3673
F502-627-3613
M502-553-9007

email: charlie.freibert@eon-us.com

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly
addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or enfities
other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the information contained
therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medinm.
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